



Samsung Electronics Co., LTD.
129, Samsung-ro, Yeongtong-gu
Suwon-City, Gyeonggi-do, 443-742, Korea

Date: Dec. 10, 2019

Subject: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: A3LSMG715FN

To Whom it May Concern

We attest the following regarding FCC ID: A3LSMG715FN

1. MPR is permanently implemented for all channel BWs, modulations, frequency bands and RB sizes.
2. A-MPR was disabled for all SAR test samples for SAR testing purposes only.
3. We confirm the specific MPR targets and tolerances shown in the SAR Report.
4. When the Power back-off is applied in LTE Band 2 of A3LSMG715FN, 3GPP MPR is set to 0.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jenni Chun".

Ms. Jenni Chun
General Manager
Samsung Electronics CO. LTD
TEL: 1-973-808-6375
E-mail: j1.chun@samsung.com